
From: Gee, Natalie (BOS)
To: Mar, Gordon (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Ronen, Hillary
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Wright, Edward (BOS); Lovett, Li (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS)
Subject: RE: Retiree Charter
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:50:32 AM

Please add President Walton as a co-sponsor. Thank you!
 
Natalie Gee 朱凱勤, Chief of Staff
Supervisor Shamann Walton, District 10
President, Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl, San Francisco | Room 282
Direct: 415.554.7672 | Office: 415.554.7670
 
From: Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS)
<edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>; Lovett, Li (BOS) <li.lovett@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Retiree Charter
 
Yes, I would like to be added as a co-sponsor. Thanks for your leadership Supervisor Safai!
 
Gordon

From: Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS)
<gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>
Subject: Retiree Charter
 
Supervisors,
 
Can you please respond to sign on Retiree Charter amendment.
 
Thank you,
 
Ahsha 

Ahsha Safai, M.C.P.
District 11 Supervisor
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
(415) 756-8103
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